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PINECREST
MEMORANDUM
Office of the Village Clerk
DATE: July 8, 2025
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Village Council
FROM: Priscilla Torres, MMC, Village (@ﬁ@ﬁ ‘
RE: Scrivener’s Error in the Minutes of the Council Meeting on May 22, 2025

The minutes of the Council Meeting held on May 22, 2025, contain a scrivener’s error on
Page 4 of 5. The correction is as follows:

VIl.  REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Vice Mayor Greenberg requested
authorization to donate $5,000 $7,500 for the HIP Program at Miami Palmetto Senior
High School. The mayor opened the public hearing. The Council unanimously
authorized the donation.
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